Federal Aviation

Administration
Memorandum
Date: [2./2./]20/b
To: Al Spence, Directives Program Manager, ASP-110
From: John S. Duncan, Director, Flight Standards Service, AFS-1 W'd—
Prepared by:  Richard Mathews, Directive Management Officer, AF S-140'Z§}/17
Subject: Cancellation of Order 8000.92, AFS Certification Services Oversight Process

(CSOP) 8000.92B

Flight Standards Service is requesting the cancellation of the following Order 8000.92, AFS
Certification Services Oversight Process (CSOP). This information has been incorporated into
Order 8900.1 Volume 11 and QMS process AFS 002-900-S1 by AFS-900 and is no longer
needed. (8000.92B)

Order :
Number Date Document Title OPR _ Reason for Cancellation
Information has been
AFS Certification incorporated into Order 8900.1
8000.92B Services Volume 11 and QMS process
Oversight Process AFS 002-900-S1 by AFS-900
8000.92 | 04/05/2013 _(CSOP) AFS-900 and is no longer needed

Should you have any concerns or questions, please contact Mr. Richard Mathews, AFS-140, at
(202) 267-4166.
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